
 
 

 
 
                                                        

AGENDA
 

For a meeting of the 
ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 

to be held on 
MONDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2005 

at 
9.30 AM 

in the 
COMMITTEE ROOM NO.1, COUNCIL OFFICES, ST. PETER'S HILL, 

GRANTHAM 
Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive  

 
Panel 
Members: 

Councillors Mrs Bosworth; Mrs Gaffigan; Howard; O'Hare; Parkin; 
Mrs Percival; Mrs M Radley; Turner (Vice-Chairman); H G Wheat; 
Mrs M Wheat (Chairman) and M GWilliams 

  
Committee Support 
Officer: 

 
Malcolm Hall  01476406118 m.hall@southkesteven.gov.uk 

  
 
 
Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting 
to consider the items of business listed below. 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. 
 Members are asked to declare an interest in matters for consideration at the meeting. 
  
3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO A 

LICENCE: - 
 

 a) THE GEORGE AND THE DRAGON, 1 VICTORIA STREET 
BILLINGBOROUGH 
Report ENV305 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 

(Enclosure)
 
b) THE GEORGE HOTEL, 71 HIGH STREET, ST MARTINS, STAMFORD 

Report ENV306 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
(Enclosure)

 

 



c) THE ANGEL HOTEL, NORTH STREET, BOURNE 
Report ENV308 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 

(Enclosure)
 
d) ZORBAS, 40 BROAD STREET, STAMFORD 

Report ENV307 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
(Enclosure)

 
e) THE DANIEL LAMBERT, 20 ST LEONARD’S STREET, STAMFORD 

Report ENV310 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
(Enclosure)

 
f) THE LINCOLNSHIRE POACHER, 5-8 BROAD STREET, STAMFORD 

Report ENV309 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing  
(Enclosure)

 
g) SIAM GARDEN, 59A LONDON ROAD, GRANTHAM 

Report ENV311 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing  
(Enclosure)

 
h)  LONDON INN, 4 ST JOHN’S STREET, STAMFORD 

Report ENV312 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
(Enclosure)

 
i) THE GREEN MAN, 29 SCOTGATE, STAMFORD 

Report ENV313 from the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
(Enclosure)

  
  
(THE APPENDICES TO REPORTS AT AGENDA ITEMS 3 a) TO i) ARE ATTACHED FOR 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ONLY. IF ANY OTHER MEMBERS WISH TO SEE THE 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ON EACH APPLICATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE HEAD 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND LICENSING)  
 
4. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 

decides is urgent. 
  
 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 305 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – THE GEORGE & DRAGON, 1 VICTORIA 
STREET , BILLINGBOROUGH 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

Agenda Item 3 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a 
public house and to vary the activity hours and operating hours, extend 
drinking up time by 10 minutes and to include new licensable activities.  The 
application is attached at Appendix 1, together with a map of the premises. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The George & Dragon public house currently holds a Justice’s Licence for the 
retail sale of alcohol on and off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 20 
minutes. They have applied for a variation in activity and operating hours and 
an additional 10 minutes drinking up time and additional licensable activities. 
 
The Council received 3 letters of representations from interested parties.  
 They were submitted within the 28 day time limit and are attached as 
Appendix 2. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 

Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 

The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises between the hours of: 
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 
 
Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday                 
 
 
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation as follows: 
 
Indoor sporting events 
19:00 to 23:00  Monday to Thursday 
 
Live Music 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 00:30         Friday 
11:00 to 01:00         Saturday 
12:00 to 22:30         Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour for Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve /Day hours  

 



To continue to have two musicians amplified or unamplified in a bar as 
currently permitted to match the sale of alcohol hours. 
 
Recorded music 
 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 00:30         Friday 
11:00 to 01:00         Saturday 
12:00 to 22:30         Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour for Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve /Day hours  
 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 00:30         Friday 
11:00 to 01:00         Saturday 
12:00 to 22:30         Sunday 
 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to facilities for making music or 
for dancing 
 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 00:30         Friday 
11:00 to 01:00         Saturday 
12:00 to 22:30         Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour for Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve /Day hours  
 
Supply of alcohol 
 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 00:30         Friday 
11:00 to 01:00         Saturday 
12:00 to 22:30         Sunday 
 

 



A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour for Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve /Day hours  
 
Drinking up time: an additional 10 minutes, to allow 30 minutes drinking up 
time, after the last permitted sale of alcohol. 
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of operating hours, and 
increase in drinking time, the premises opening time will be: 
 
11:00 to 00:30     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 01:00         Friday 
11:00 to 01:30         Saturday 
12:00 to 23:00         Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour for Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve /Day hours  
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The council received letters of representations from the following interested 
parties:  
 
Mr & Mrs D Owen                             19 Ousmene Close, Billingborough 
Billingborough Parish Council 
Gordon Kay & Jackie Spikings         10 Victoria Street, Billingborough 
 
The interested parties fear that extending the hours will promote public 
nuisance from the music playing at the premises and the patrons coming and 
going from the premises and also crime and disorder. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a 
Billingborough public house and to vary the activity hours and operating 
hours, extend drinking up time by 10 minutes and to include new licensable 
activities. There are representations from interested parties based on some of 
the licensable activities.  

  
 

9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 306 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – THE GEORGE, 71 HIGH STREET 
STAMFORD 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence and a 
Public Entertainment Licence at a hotel and to vary the activity hours and 
operating hours, to extend drinking up time and to include new activities.  The 
application is attached at Appendix 1, together with a map. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of the supply 
and sale of alcohol houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The George hotel currently holds a Justice’s Licence for retail sale of alcohol 
on and off the premises, and a Public Entertainment Licence for the provision 
of public dancing or music or any other entertainment of a like kind. Drinking 
up time is currently 20 minutes. They have applied for a variation in activity 
and operating hours generally and on special occasions and additional 
licensable activities. Drinking up time will increase by 10 minutes to 30 
minutes. 
 
The council received 1 letter of representations from the police. The letter was 
received within the 28 day time limit and is attached as Appendix 2. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 

 
The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises between the hours of: 
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 
 
Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday     
 
The applicant holds a Public Entertainment Licence for public dancing or 
music or any public entertainment of a like kind. The PEL is issued subject to 
the following conditions: 
 
Standard Condition No.5 (Permitted hours) - The premises shall not be kept 
or used for public music or dancing or other public entertainment of a like kind 
except between the hours of noon and midnight Monday to Saturday only. 
 
Standard Condition No.7 (Maximum Occupancy Figure) - The fire officer has 
prescribed the following maximum occupancy figure: 100 persons – Main 
Lounge, 100 persons - Garden Room, 60 persons – Porters Lodge  
 
Licence Restriction – This licence covers only parts of the premise for which 
an occupancy figure has been specified. Parts of the premise for which an 
occupancy figure has not been specified may not be used for public 
entertainments. 
 
Standard Condition No.1- (Person in charge) Public entertainment must only 
take place when a duty manager who holds the BIIAB Entertainment 
Licensees National Certificate is present.          
 
 

 



Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicants propose to carry out licensable activities in four main areas of 
their premises, namely the Business Centre, Monastery Gardens, Main Hotel 
and the Courtyard as follows: 
 
Live music 
 
Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 
 

           12:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Saturday 
           12:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 
All Areas 
 
To open for regulated entertainment on days and times to be specified in a 
notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days 
per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Recorded music 
 
Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 
 

           12:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Sunday 
           12:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 
All Areas 
 
To open for regulated entertainment on days and times to be specified in a 
notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days 
per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
         

 



 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music, and performance of 
dance 

            
            Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 

 
           12:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Saturday 
           12:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 
All Areas 
 
To open for regulated entertainment on days and times to be specified in a 
notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days 
per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 

           Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 
 

           12:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Saturday 
           12:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 
All Areas 
 
To open for regulated entertainment on days and times to be specified in a 
notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days 
per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 

           Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 
 

           12:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Saturday 
           12:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 

 



All Areas 
 
To open for regulated entertainment on days and times to be specified in a 
notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days 
per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Main Hotel including Courtyard 
 

           23:00 to 00:00                               Sunday to Thursday 
           23:00 to 01:00                               Friday & Saturday 

 
To open for provision of late night refreshment on days and times to be 
specified in a notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up 
to 20 days per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right 
to give a counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific 
event or proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention 
of crime and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Business Centre 
 

           23:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Sunday 
 
To open for provision of late night refreshment on days and times to be 
specified in a notice given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up 
to 20 days per annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right 
to give a counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific 
event or proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention 
of crime and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Supply of alcohol 
 
Main Hotel and Courtyard 

          
           23:00 to 00:00                               Sunday to Thursday 
           23:00 to 01:00                               Friday & Saturday 

 
To open for supply of alcohol on days and times to be specified in a notice 
given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days per 
annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
Supply of alcohol 
 
Business Centre and Monastery Gardens 

          
           23:00 to 01:00                               Monday to Saturday 
           23:00 to 00:00                               Sunday 

 
To open for supply of alcohol on days and times to be specified in a notice 
given to the police at least 7 days before the event for up to 20 days per 
annum at the discretion of the DPS. The police have the right to give a 
counter notice to the DPS objecting to the extension for any specific event or 
proposing modification of hours on the grounds relating to prevention of crime 
and disorder. Where such a notice is given such an event will not be 
authorised where there is objection or shall be authorised subject to 
modification proposed by the police. 
 
In order to accommodate the above variations, the premises opening times 
will be: 
 
Main Hotel 
 
07:00 to 00:30                 Sunday to Thursday 
07:00 to 01:30                 Friday & Saturday 

            
On those days when notice is given to the police that the premises should be 
open for the sale of alcohol on dates and times specified other than above the 
premises will remain open for 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol ceases. 
 
Business Centre 
 
09:00 to 01:30                 Monday to Saturday to Thursday 

           09:00 to 00:30                 Sunday 
           

 



On those days when notice is given to the police that the premises should be 
open for the sale of alcohol on dates and times specified other than above the 
premises will remain open for 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol ceases. 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees 
 consulted. 
 
There is a letter of representations from the police. They object to the 
applicant’s proposal to extend the hours on 20 unspecified occasions. They 
argue that the proposed variation is unlawful and will not give them sufficient 
time to plan policing for the special events. 
 

 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
 
 

 



8.       CONCLUSION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence and a 
Public Entertainment Licence at a Stamford hotel and to vary the activity 
hours and operating hours and to include new activities.  The police submitted 
a letter of representations based on some of the licensing objectives. 

 
 

9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 308 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – THE ANGEL HOTEL, NORTH STREET 
BOURNE 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a hotel 
and to vary the activity and operating hours, to extend drinking up time add 
licensable activities. In addition the applicant wishes to remove embedded 
conditions.  The application and map are attached at Appendix 1. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The Angel Hotel currently holds a Justice’s Licence for retail sale of alcohol on 
and off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 20 minutes. They have 
applied for a variation in activity and operating hours and additional licensable 
activities. In addition the applicant wishes to remove the condition that alcohol 
can only be served to persons having meals after 23:00 and to permit hotel 
residents and their guests to consume alcohol after the end of normal 
permitted hours. The Supper Hours Certificate was not included with the 
application. 
 
By letter dated 4th August 2005, the police objected to the applicant’s alcohol 
hours and opening hours unless the applicant amended the application form 
to include drinking up time. Subsequently, the applicant resubmitted an 
amended application showing a 30 minute drinking up time and the police 
wrote again on 16th August 2005 withdrawing their objections. The letters are 
attached as Appendix 2. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 
The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises between the following hours: 
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

           Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday  
 

          Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation as follows: 
 
The applicant has applied for separate times for different parts of the hotel: 
 
Public Bar 
 
Live Music 
 
20:00 to 22:30 Monday to Sunday 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Live Music 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:30         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 

 



Public Bar 
 
Recorded Music 
 
20:00 to 22:30 Monday to Sunday 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Recorded Music 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:30         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Performances of dance 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:00         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or performance of dance 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:30         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:30         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 

 



Dining areas and function room 
 

           Provision of facilities for dancing 
 
20:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
20:00 to 23:00         Sunday 
20:00 to 00:30         Christmas Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         New Year’s Eve 
20:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 

           Late night refreshment 
 
23:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
23:00 to 23:30         Sunday 
 
Public Bar 
 
Supply of alcohol 
 
11:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday 
11:00 to 01:00         Christmas Eve 
11:00 to 01:00         New Year’s Eve 
11:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 
 
Dining areas and function room 
 
Supply of alcohol 
 
11:00 to 24:00 Monday to Saturday 
11:00 to 23:30  Sunday 
11:00 to 01:00         Christmas Eve 
11:00 to 01:00         New Year’s Eve 
11:00 to 00:30         Bank Holidays 

                    
Drinking up time: drinking up time will increase by 10 minutes to 30 minutes. 
For hotel guests consuming alcohol in the designated area the times shall be 
11:00 to 02:00 on all days.                                                            
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of activity and operating hours, 
the premises opening time will be: 
 
08:00 to 24:30 Monday to Saturday 
08:00 to 24:00         Sunday 

 
 For Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank Holidays the closing times will  
 be 30 minutes after the last permitted sale of alcohol. 

 



The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application.  
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 

 
Following an objection from the police, the applicant amended the application 
to reflect a 30 minute drinking up time. Consequently, the objection was 
withdrawn. 
 
 

4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

Where a hearing may be unnecessary 
Where all parties, who are required to do so for these purposes, have 
returned a notice which states that they consider a hearing to be 
unnecessary, the Panel shall convene a meeting, which shall not require 
notice to be given to the parties. 
 
If the Panel agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, then 
 
(a) The Panel may then proceed to determine the matter on the basis of 

the relevant representation received, then or at another date; and  
(b) Notice shall be given forthwith to the parties that the hearing has been 

dispensed with. 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for a variation of a licence to the activity and operating 
hours and licensable activities of a Bourne hotel. The police made a 
representation which was subsequently withdrawn. 

 
9. CONTACT OFFICER 

 
P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 307  
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – ZORBA 4 , 40 BROAD STREET, 
STAMFORD 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for a Premises Licence at a Takeaway to provide late night 
refreshment. The application is attached at Appendix 1, together with a map 
of the premises. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their Late Night Café Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set procedure 
which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to address 
the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party makes a 
representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will be 
determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Night Café Licence is no longer valid. 
 
Zorba 4 is a Takeaway situated in the centre of Stamford. They have applied 
for a Premises Licence to enable them provide late night refreshment. There 
are letters of representations from the police an 44 letters of representations 
from interested parties. The letters which were submitted within the 28 day 
time limit and are attached as Appendix 2. 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning  

 
 
3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 

The premises intend to provide late night refreshment as follows: 
 
23:00 to 01:00   Sunday to Tuesday 
23:00 to 03:30   Wednesday to Saturday 
 
The times the premises will be open to the public will be: 
 
16:00 to 01:00   Sunday to Tuesday 
16:00 to 03:30   Wednesday to Saturday 
 
Please note: late night refreshment provision is only a licensable activity 
between the hours of 23:00 to 05:00. 
 

 



The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The council received representations from the police and 44 representations 
from the following local residents: 
 
 
N Jamari    Flat 13a Abbey Street, Stamford  
S Mazari    Flat 13a Abbey Street, Stamford  
Sannie Mnglini   15 Abbey Street, Stamford  
Katlego Motsaanaka  15 Abbey Street, Stamford  
Charmaine Matalpeng  15 Abbey Street, Stamford  
Robert & Clare Humm                   1 All Saints’ Place, Stamford 
Margaret Sims                              3 All Saints’ Place, Stamford 
A & V Cumber              17 All Saints Street, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs Kellas-Kelly        Austin Street, Stamford 
D Johnson                           10 Austin Street, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs GE Szymborski      2 Barn Hill,Stamford 
WP Forster                                    4Barn Hill, Stamford 
MSR Lewis                       5 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Mrs G Parsley             16 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Stamford Civic Society            48 Exeter Gardens, Stamford 
Ms R Hussey    Melancholy Walk, Stamford 
AJ Sringer                                      North Street, Stamford 
R & J Roddan                                4 Petergate Stamford 
B & P Southgate        1 Rock Terrace, Stamford 
J Eastwood                 2 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 

           P Eastwood                                   2 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Mrs M Moody   3 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Dr MHI Wright                       10 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
B & C Beardsall            26 Scotgate, Stamford 
J Perrin                      67 Scotgate, Stamford  
J Cornwell                       70 Scotgate, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs Johnson            6 St Peter’s  Court, Stamford 
C Meads & J Hopson                   2 St Peter’s Hill, Stamford 
G Parsons                            11 St Peter’s Hill, Stamford 
Ms M Cook                          2 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
Ms S Eyton-Jones      7 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
Mrs S Bingham??        30 St Peter’s Street Stamford 
D Rees                                          33 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
TEJ Goddard             34 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
M Mc Coll                                      Stamford 
WJ  Hemmings & Partners,           Stamford 
Mrs C Caldecott               Stamford 
Mrs R Veitch                   Stamford 
BP Thornley     Stamford 
(on behalf of Tokington Gardens residents) 

 



Mrs SM Webster                 42 Torrington Gardens, Stamford 
J Blezard                                       45 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
  
The interested parties consider that the extended hours proposed by the    
applicant would have a negative effect on crime, disorder and public 
nuisance. 
 
The police object to the closing times proposed, arguing the night time 
economy in the area currently close at 02:00 and there will be an increase in 
public disorder if more people are on the streets at a later hour. They report of 
previous incidents at the premises since they opened last year. 

 
 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions. 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 
 

The application is for a Premises Licence at a Stamford town centre 
Takeaway to provide late night refreshment. The Council received 
representations from 33 interested parties. 

 
9. CONTACT OFFICER 

 
P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 309  
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – DANIEL LAMBERT PUBLIC HOUSE, 20 
ST. LEONARDS STREET, STAMFORD. 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence for Daniel 
& Lambert Public House and to vary the activity and operating hours, drinking 
up time and licensable activities. The application and map are attached at 
Appendix 1. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The Daniel Lambert public house currently holds a Justice’s Licence for retail 
sale of alcohol on and off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 20 
minutes. They have applied for a variation in activity and operating hours, an 
additional 10 minutes drinking up time and to retain the rights to provide live 
music by 2 entertainers in a bar. 
 
Representations were received from the police and an interested party. The 
representation relates to the noise and nuisance arising from the premises. 
The local residents (John & Janice Kellas-Kelly) of Austin Street, who made 
the representation, consider that the proposed extended hours would have a 
negative effect on crime, disorder, public safety and public nuisance. 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 
The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises.   
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

           Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday  
 
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation in their activities as follows: 
 
 Live Music 
 
18.00 to 23.00   Thursday 
18.00 to 00.00    Friday 
18.00 to 00.00    Sunday 
 
The applicant wishes to retain the right to provide live music with two 
musicians in the bar rule (allowed by Licensing Act 1964). 
 
Recorded Music 
 
11:00 to 00:00    Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 01:00    Friday & Saturday 
12:00 to 23:30    Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 

 



 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
  
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Years Eve/Day hours 
 
Supply of Alcohol  
 
11.00 to 00.00     Monday to Thursday 
11.00 to 01.00     Thursday & Friday 
12.00 to 23.30    Sunday 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
  
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Years Eve/Day hours 
 
Drinking up time: an additional 10 minutes, to allow 30 minutes drinking up 
time, after the last permitted sale of alcohol. 
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of activity and operating hours, 
and increase in drinking time, the premises opening time will be: 
 
11:00 to 00:30     Monday to Thursday 
11:00 to 01:30     Friday & Saturday 
12:00 to 00:00     Sunday 
  
A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank 
Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend. 
 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
  
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Years Eve/Day hours 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 

 



The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The Council received letters of representations from the police and an 
interested party: 
 
John & Janice Kellas- Kelly The New House, Austin Street, Stamford  
; 
The representation relates to noise and nuisance arising from the premises. 
They argue the proposed extended hours would have a negative effect on 
crime, disorder, public safety and public nuisance. 
 
The police advise they have agreed amended alcohol hours with the 
applicant: 
 
Monday – Thursday alcohol hours to midnight 
Friday and Saturday alcohol hours to 01:00 
Sunday alcohol hours to 23:30 
 
Premises to close 30 minutes after these times 
 
An additional hour prior to Good Friday 
An additional hour Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 
Other bank holidays as stated above 
 
Door to be closed at 23:00 every day, allowing no entry or re-entry after this 
time. 
 
If the applicant confirms their agreement in writing to the above, the police will 
withdraw their representation. 
 
 

4.  OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
 

 



In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.    CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for a variation of a licence to the activities and operating 
and activity hours of a Daniel Lambert public house. The police and an 
interested party have made a representation relating to noise and nuisance. 
The police have negotiated amendments to the proposed application with the 
applicant.  

 
  

9.  CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 309 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – THE LINCOLNSHIRE POACHER, 5 – 8 
BROAD STREET, STAMFORD 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a 
public house and to vary the activity and operating hours, drinking up time and 
to include a new licensable activity. The application and map are attached at 
Appendix 1. 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The Lincolnshire Poacher public house currently holds a Justice’s Licence for 
retail sale of alcohol for consumption either on or off the premises. Drinking up 
time is currently 20 minutes. They have applied for a variation in the activity 
and operating hours, an additional 10 minutes drinking up time and to include 
new licensable activities. 
 
Representations have been received from the police and 13 interested 
parties; the letters of representations were submitted within the 28 day time 
limit. They are attached as Appendix 2. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 
The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises.   
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 

           Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday  
 
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation in their activities as follows: 
 
Films 
 

           10:00 to 00:00  Sunday to Thursday 
08:00 to 01:00  Friday  
10:00 to 01:00  Saturday 
 
10:00 New Year’s Eve to 02:00 2nd January 
 

            Live Music 
 
           10:00 to 00:00  Sunday to Thursday 

08:00 to 01:00  Friday  
10:00 to 01:00  Saturday 
 
10:00 New Year’s Eve to 02:00 2nd January 

 
 
 

 



Recorded music 
           
           10:00 to 00:00  Sunday to Thursday 

08:00 to 01:00  Friday  
10:00 to 01:00  Saturday 
 
10:00 New Year’s Eve to 02:00 2nd January 

 
Supply of Alcohol 
 

           10:00 to 00:00  Sunday to Thursday 
08:00 to 01:00  Friday  
10:00 to 01:00  Saturday 
 
10:00 New Year’s Eve to 02:00 2nd January 

 
 Drinking up time; drinking up time increases by 10 minutes to 30 minutes.  
 

In order to accommodate the above extension of activity and operating hours, 
and increase in drinking time, the premises opening time will be: 
 

           10:00 to 00:30  Sunday to Thursday 
08:00 to 01:30  Friday  
10:00 to 01:30  Saturday 
 
10:00 New Year’s Eve to 02:30 2nd January 

 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The council received letters of representations from the police and the 
following interested parties: 
 
Robert & Clare Humm  1 All Saints Street, Stamford 
Margaret Simms   3 All Saints Street, Stamford 
Mrs R Veitch                 Broad Street, Stamford 
Peter & Julia Walker  9 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Richard & Jenny Barry  10 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Giles Hopkins   12 Barn Hill, Stamford 
D & J M Devlin   28 Casterton Road, Stamford 
Mr AJ  Springett            North Street, Stamford (two letters) 
Mrs E Thomas    North Street, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs J Perrin   67 Scotgate, Stamford 
Anne ?    4 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
BP Thornley    35 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
On behalf of Stamford residents 
Marie McGill    44 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 

 



The interested parties object to the proposed extended hours arguing that it 
will promote crime, disorder and public nuisance. 

 
The police have negotiated with the applicant to implement a policy of closing 
the doors at midnight on Friday and Saturday to prevent other persons 
entering for a late drink. The applicant has not confirmed his acceptance in 
writing. 

 
 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.  CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a  
Stamford public house and to vary the activity and operating hours and 
drinking up time. The police and thirteen interested parties have submitted 
representations based on crime, disorder and public nuisance. The police will 
withdraw their representation on receipt of written confirmation from the 
applicant in respect of the agreed amendments. 

 
 

 



9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 311 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – SIAM GARDEN, 59A LONDON ROAD, 
GRANTHAM. 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a Siam 
Garden restaurant and to vary the activity and operating hours, and licensable 
activities. The application and map are attached at Appendix 1. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of the supply 
and sale of alcohol from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The Siam Garden restaurant currently holds a Justice’s Restaurant Licence 
for retail sale of alcohol on and off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 
30 minutes. They have applied for a variation in activity and operating hours, 
and to provide additional licensable activities. There is no provision for 
drinking up time. In addition, to remove all conditions embedded in the 
Licensing Act 1964, and the removal of the requirement that the sale of 
alcohol be ancillary to the sale of food.  
 
The Lincolnshire Police have submitted a letter of representations within the 
28 day limit. The letter is attached as Appendix 2. 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 
The restuarant currently holds a Justices’  Restaurant Licence for the sale of 
alcohol for consumption,  on  the premises.   
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 24:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 23:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 23:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 23:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 24:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 23:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following day. 
 
The licence is subject to the following conditions: 
 
Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise 
than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such person 
as an ancillary to his  meal. 
 
Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor including drinking water shall 
be equally available for consumption with or ancillary to a meal. 
 
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation as follows: 
 
Recorded music 
 
11:00 to 01:00     Monday to Sunday 
  
Christmas Eve opening hours extended until 02:00 (Christmas Day). New 
Years Eve opening hours extended until 02:00 (New Years Day). Good Friday 
opening hours extended until 01:00 (Saturday) 
 
Late Night refreshment  
 
23:00 to 01:00     Monday to Sunday 
  
Christmas Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (Christmas Day). New 
Years Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (New Years Day). Good Friday 
opening hours extended until 01.00 (Saturday) 
 
The applicant stated 11:00 to 01:00 in the application, schedule L page 21.  

 



Please note: late night refreshment provision is only a licensable activity 
between the hours of 23:00 to 05:00.  
 
Supply of alcohol 
 
11:00 to 01:00     Monday to Sunday 
  
Christmas Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (Christmas Day). New 
Years Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (New Years Day). Good Friday 
opening hours extended until 01.00 (Saturday) 
 
The applicant wishes to remove all conditions embedded in the Licensing Act 
1964, and the removal of the requirement that the sale of alcohol be ancillary 
to the sale of food.  
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of activity and operating hours,  
the premises opening time will be: 
 
11:00 to 01:00     Monday to Sunday 
 
Christmas Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (Christmas Day). New 
Years Eve opening hours extended until 02.00 (New Years Day). Good Friday 
opening hours extended until 01.00 (Saturday) 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The council received one letter of representation  from the Lincolnshire Police. 
 
The Police stated that they would like to see a period of 30 minutes after the 
final sale of alcohol to allow customers to consume their drink steadily. They 
also stated that there is outside seating area at these premises that is used by 
patrons to eat meals and drink alcohol. This area is not shown on the map as 
being licenced.            
 
 

4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 

 



6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   
     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

     
The application is for a variation of a licence to the activities and operating 
and activity hours of a Grantham restaurant. The Lincolnshire Police have  
made a representation relating to the provision of 30 minutes drinking up time  
and an outside  area of the premises used to eat meal and drink alcohol which 
is not shown on the map as being licensed. 

 
       

9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 312 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – LONDON INN, 4 ST. JOHNS STREET, 
STAMFORD. 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at the 
London Inn public house and to vary the activity and operating hours, drinking 
up time and licensable activities. The application and map are attached at 
Appendix 1. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The London Inn public house currently holds a Justice’s Licence for retail sale 
of alcohol on and off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 20 minutes. 
They have applied for a variation in activity and operating hours, an additional 
10 minutes drinking up time and additional licensable activities.  
 
Forty two Interested parties have submitted representations in respect of the 
proposed variations. 
 
Letter of representation are attached as Appendix 2.  
 
The police made representations in respect of additional conditions be 
attached to the licence to prevent crime and disorder. The applicant has 
confirmed their agreement in writing. See Appendix 3.  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

  

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 
 
The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises.   
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following  
day. 

           Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday  
 
  
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation as follows: 
 
 Live Music 
 
11:00 to 01:00     Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00     Friday & Saturday 
 
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
 
 Recorded Music 
 
11:00 to 01:00      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00     Friday & Saturday 
 
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
 

 



 
Anything of a similar Description to that falling Within above. 
  
110:00 to 01:00      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00        Friday & Saturday 
 
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
  
Provision of facilities for making music 
 
11:00 to 01:00      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00      Friday & Saturday 
  
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 
11:00 to 01:00      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00      Friday & Saturday 
 
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
  
Supply of Alcohol 
 
11:00 to 01:00      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:00      Friday & Saturday 
   
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
 
Drinking up time: an additional 10 minutes, to allow 30 minutes drinking up 
time, after the last permitted sale of alcohol. 
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of operating hours, and 
increase in drinking time, the premises opening time will be: 
 
11:00 to 01:30      Sunday to Thursday 
11:00 to 02:30     Friday & Saturday 
 
Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s   
Eve, St. Valentines Day, St. Georges Day, St. Patrick’s Day, all until 02:00. 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 

 



Representations have been received from the police and forty two 
representations from interested parties: 
 
Robert & Clare Humm  1 All Saints Place, Stamford 
Scons                                   3 All Saints Place, Stamford 
Lewis Clayton                          12 All Saints Street, Stamford 
Sylvia Clayton                          12 All Saints Street, Stamford 
A &V Cumber                 17 All Saints Street, Stamford 
Alan Lyne                                   18 All Saint Street, Stamford 
John & Janice Kellas -Kelly    The New House, Austin Street, Stamford 
D Rudd Jones   Corner Cottage, Austin Street, Stamford 
D Johnson                              10 Austin Street, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs G.E Szymborski      2 Barn Hill, Stamford 
W P Forster                            4 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Richard & Jenny Barry  10 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Mrs Glenda Parsley                 16 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Keith Ellis & Ann Ellis             2 Barn Hill Mews, Stamford 
Mrs R Veitch    Broad Street, Stamford 
Rosalind M. Hussey                    Freeman’s Cottages, Melancholy Walk 
Ronald & Joan Roddan            4 Petergate, Stamford 
Beth & Peter Southgate          1 Rock Terrace, Stamford 
Jane Eastwood                        2 Rutland Terrace. Stamford 
Paul Eastwood                        2 Rutland Terrace. Stamford 
Mrs M Moody   3 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Gwen Thompson                      6 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Graham Thompson                  6 Rutland Terrace, Stamford  
MHI Wright                      10 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Brian & Catherine Beardsall    26 Scotgate. Stamford 
Mr J Perrin    67 Scotgate, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs Johnson                   6 St. Peters Court, Stamford  
Carol Meads                           2 St Peters Hill, Stamford  
Gayle Parsons                        11 St. Peters Hill, Stamford 
Mary Gon                                  2 St. Peters Street, Stamford 
Sally Eyton Jones                    7 St. Peters Street, Stamford 
Mrs Suzan Bingham               30 St. Peters Street, Stamford 
Mrs Dily Ree                   33 St. Peters Street, Stamford 
TEJ Goddard                            34 St. Peter’s Street, Stamford 
Graddon Rowlands   35 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
Mrs M Pring    Stoneycroft, 22 Tinwell Road, Stamford 
BP Thornley Bem                   35 Torkington Gardens, Stamford  
Mrs. S.M. Webster                   42 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
John Blezard                              45 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
Mrs. O.K. Marlow                   46 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
Mrs Christine Caldecott           Christine.caldecott@virgin.net 
Marie McGill                                 Local Resident (No address given) 
 
The representations relate to the noise and nuisance arising from the 
premises, from the current licensable activities. The local residents who made 
the representations consider that the proposed extended hours would have a 
negative effect on crime, disorder, public safety and public nuisance. 

 



 
The applicants have agreed to the amendments requested by the police in 
relation to the provision of door staff for late night trading. They have agreed 
to amend their application. 
 
   

4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

The application is for a variation of a licence to the activities and operating 
and activity hours of a London Inn public house. 42 interested parties have 
submitted representations in respect of the proposed variations based on   
prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder. The police and the 
applicant have agreed additional requirements relating to the provision of door 
staff after 23:00. 

      
 

9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 313 
 
DATE:   26 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR CONVERSION AND VARIATION TO 
A LICENCE – THE GREEN MAN, 29 SCOTGATE, 
STAMFORD 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR P MARTIN-MAYHEW (COMMUNITY 
SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 



 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a 
public house and to vary the activity and operating hours, drinking up time 
hours and licensable activities. The application is attached at Appendix 1, 
together with a map of the premises. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 transfers responsibility for the licensing of public 
houses from the Magistrates Courts to the local authority. 
 
For a six month period from 7 February 2005, currently licensed business 
premises are able to convert their existing Justices’ Licences into a premises 
licence. However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Justices Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set 
procedure which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to 
address the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party 
makes a representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the matter will 
be determined by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Committee. 
 
The Premises Licence, once granted, lies dormant until the second appointed 
day, 24 November 2005, at which time the licence becomes operative and the 
Justices’ Licence is no longer valid. 
 
The Green Man public house currently holds a Justice’s Licence for retail sale 
of alcohol for consumption on or off the premises. Drinking up time is currently 
20 minutes. They have applied for a variation in activity and operating hours, 
an additional 40 minutes drinking up time, and to continue with occasional live 
music.  
 
There were representations from interested parties, local residents. The letter 
of representations was submitted within the 28 day time limit. It is attached as 
Appendix 2. 
 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 

 

 



 
3. DETAILS OF REPORT 

 
Conversion of Existing Justices’ Licence under Transitional Arrangement 

 
 

The public house currently holds a Justices’ Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises between the hours of: 
 
On sales 
 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following  
day. 
 
Off sales 
 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
10:00 to 22:30               Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday                 
 
 
Application for Variation Requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation as follows: 
 
Live Music 
 
12:00 to 00:00     Monday to Sunday 
 
Recorded music 
 
12:00 to 00:00     Monday to Sunday 
12:00 to 02:00     Christmas Eve 
12:00 to 04:00     New Year’s Eve 
 

 



Supply of alcohol 
 
11:00 to 00:00     Monday to Sunday 
11:00 to 02:00     Christmas Eve 
11:00 to 04:00     New Year’s Eve 
 
Drinking up time: an additional 40 minutes, to allow 60 minutes drinking up 
time, after the last permitted sale of alcohol. 
 
In order to accommodate the above extension of operating hours, and 
increase in drinking time, the premises opening time will be: 
 
11:00 to 01:00     Monday to Sunday 
12:00 to 02:00     Christmas Eve 
12:00 to 04:00     New Year’s Eve 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The council received letters of representations from fourteen interested 
parties: 
 
Robert & Clare Humm   1 All Saints Place, Stamford 
Margaret Simms                                 3 All Saints Place, Stamford 
John & Janice Kellas – Kelly   Austin Street, Stamford 
Peter & Julia Walker   9 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Mrs Evans- Garden                   15 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Cannon Donald Gray   3 Barn Hill Mews, Stamford 
D & JM Delvin    28 Casterton Road, Stamford 
Mrs E Thomas     North Street, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs Buckley    8 Rock Terrace, Stamford 
Mr & Mrs Perrin    67 Scotgate 
?      4 Torkington Gardens 
BP Thornley Bem                     35 Torkington Gardens, Stamford  
Marie McGill     44 Torkington Gardens 
John Blezard           45 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
 
They object to the extension of hours, arguing that it will result in increased 
noise, crime and disorder and public nuisance.    

 
 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 

 



 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for the conversion of an existing Justices’ Licence at a 
public house and to vary the activity and operating hours, drinking up time and 
licensable activities. There are representations from fourteen interested 
parties, there concerns relate to increase noise, public nuisance and crime 
and disorder. 

 
 

9. CONTACT OFFICER 
 

P Harrison, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    e-mail:  p.Harrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 
 

 


